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Young, Christine
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From: Owens, Ambrose

Sent: 22 November 2004 09:21
To: Gowdy, Clive

Cc: Conliffe, Paul

Subject: FW: Staffing of Inquiry

Mr Gowdy

You will wish to note the attached message which | have forwarded to Mr O'Hara. This follows on from the
criticism of the other families involved about the staffing of the Inquiry. Iris Robinson has also been critical of
the staffing, in the Belfast Telegraph, on Saturday evening and | noted the Departemnt's line.

I have also confirmed in email to John O'Hara that you would like a word with him on the situation. | expect
him into the office this morning.

----- Original Message-----
From: Brennan, Bernie
Sent: 19 November 2004 15:52

To: Owens, Ambrose -
Cc: Lindsay, Sharon
Subject:

Ambrose

Mrs Crawtord rang today Friday 19% November at 3.3 Spm wishing to speak to Mr O'Hara.
She expressed that she was very unhappy with the involvement of DHSSPS staff in the
Inquiry and would like Mr O'Hara to listen to her concerns. She said that it was not personal
to the staff involved but that she had been messed around for the past 4 years by Sperrin
Lakeland Trust and the CMO that she no longer has any confidence in either. She would like

to see someone brought in from outside Northern Ireland.

Bernie

DHSSPS |
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